From: Doll, Laura
Sent: 10/3/2013 10:01:10 AM

To: julie fitch@cpuc.ca.gov (julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov); terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov

(terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: Re: Isn't this pretty?

Ha! It truly is pretty, and soothing.
If you like that sort of thing :)
I expect more ghoul by the end of the month.

Can we set a lunch date? After Redding perhaps?

----- Original Message -----

From: Prosper, Terrie D. [mailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 09:29 AM

To: Fitch, Julie A. <julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov>; Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Isn't this pretty?

I would love to say I took it but you know who really did. But he took it on his iPhone, which I bought him for his

birthday, so technically I should get some credit for the photo. :)

From: Fitch, Julie A.

Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 9:27 AM
To: Prosper, Terrie D.; Doll, Laura
Subject: RE: Isn't this pretty?

That is awesome. I love how straight the rows are!

From: Prosper, Terrie D.

Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 9:25 AM
To: Fitch, Julie A.; Doll, Laura

Subject: Isn't this pretty?

This is where I was yesterday when talking to Laura by phone.
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